Village of Princeville Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting December 5, 2022 7:00 PM

This meeting will be held at Princeville Village Hall and will also include a Zoom Meeting option. The public is invited to attend in person or attend via Zoom. To join in the meeting: log into Zoom, when prompted enter Meeting ID: 821 5185 6228, Passcode: qaWZ8a OR use the call-in number: 1-312-626-6799, enter Meeting ID: 821 5185 6228, Passcode: 003450. Prior to the meeting, you can also submit a public comment by email to villagehall@princeville.org and insert in the subject line of the email, "Public Comment for Meeting December 5, 2022"

Roll Call

Roll call showed the following board members were physically present: President Troutman, Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and Trustee Schoenbeck

Absent: None

A quorum was present for the meeting.

Other Village members physically present: Treasurer, Julie Delbridge; MCO, Dan Sullivan; and Clerk, Sarah Cordis

Others Present: Sheriff Watkins; Deputy Martinez; and Nick Vlahos, The Weekly Post

Others Present Via Zoom: None

Public Comment Period

None.

Police Report

Deputy Martinez asked for any information about a red sedan with front-end damage as he is looking for leads regarding an accident.

Approve Minutes as Published

Trustee Delbridge made a motion to approve the November 7th and 22nd minutes. Trustee Gilroy seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and

Trustee Schoenbeck

Nays: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Paying of Bills

Trustee Delbridge asked about the big truck and the issues it has been having. Superintendent Gardner said the truck only has 40,000 miles on it but has been having a series of things go wrong. President Troutman asked Superintendent Gardner if he had considered a pick-up instead of a larger truck. Superintendent Gardner said it was something he would look into next year.

Trustee Gilroy made a motion to approve payment of the bills in the amount of \$62,364.73. Trustee Peterson seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and Trustee Schoenbeck

Nays: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Consider and Vote on an Intergovernmental Agreement between Peoria County, Peoria County Sheriff and the Village of Princeville for Police Services from January 1, 2023 thru December 31, 2027.

President Troutman said The Village received a proposal from the Peoria County Sheriff's Department, for eight (8) hours a day, five (5) days a week. The amounts below are what that coverage would cost annually.

2023 - \$104,000

2024 - \$109,200

2025 - \$114,400

2026 - \$117,832

2027 - \$121,367

President Troutman said he would like to discuss this topic with other mayors and would like to attend the Peoria County March Meeting.

Trustee Delbridge suggested going with a proposal that included lesser rates. He would like to see the mayors attend the Peoria County meeting. He also commented that the Village has nothing to do with the hiring or firing of the school resource officer. There is nothing the Village can do about that position. It is not the Village's responsibility to have her at the school. It is the school's responsibility.

Response rates will be based on whether they are on another call.

Superintendent Gardner asked what six (6) days of coverage would look like. Sheriff Watkins will provide those numbers for the December 20th meeting.

Trustee Delbridge made a motion to table an Intergovernmental Agreement between Peoria County, Peoria County Sheriff and the Village of Princeville for Police Services from January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2027 until the Village has the annual cost for what five (5) and six (6) days of coverage would look like at the December 20th meeting. Trustee Pope seconded the motion.

All in favor: Aye Opposed: None

President Troutman declared the motion as tabled.

Municipal Code Officers Report.

MCO Sullivan reviewed the report.

There is an uncooperative resident at 413 West Spring Street. The next step will be to do a letter to abate from the Village attorney.

209 North Rebecca – The attorney will see what they can do to consider this property abandoned. Property is not dilapidated from the outside. It has been sold for back taxes.

MCO Sullivan is trying to get information from the trailer court and how the license works. There are some trailers that have issues. The potential new owner has an inoperable vehicle on his property. President Troutman has left messages for the State of Illinois about the license and is waiting to hear back.

Any Action Regarding MCO Report

None.

Consider and Vote on an Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Redevelopment Agreement By and Between the Village of Princeville and Kingdom 16:15, LLC.

Trustee Gilroy made a motion to approve an Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Redevelopment Agreement by and Between the Village of Princeville and Kingdom 16:15, LLC. Trustee Pope seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Schoenbeck, and President Troutman

Abstain: Trustee Delbridge (son works there), Trustee Peterson (lives in TIF 1), and Trustee

Wineinger (lives in TIF 1)

Nays: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Discuss Village of Princeville Logo Branding Options.

President Troutman and Julie Delbridge had an online meeting with the Peoria Civic Association and Discover Peoria. They looked at logos for the Village of Princeville. Everyone liked Option #1. President Troutman will let Discover Peoria know that is the logo we like.

Consider and Vote to Approve the 2023 Village Board Meeting Schedule

President Troutman suggested changing the first meeting in July to Wednesday, July 5th, to avoid the 4th of July.

Trustee Gilroy made a motion to approve the 2023 Village Board Meeting Schedule, with moving the first meeting of July to July 5th. Trustee Peterson seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and

Trustee Schoenbeck

Navs: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Committee Reports

President Troutman passed out the new committee sheet with Trustee Schoenbeck added.

The Finance Committee met tonight, Monday, December 5. They discussed garbage rates. There is no need to do an ordinance, rather the Village will adjust our rates accordingly.

President Troutman reviewed the Village website contracts. The committee was in favor of staying with Web Services Inc. and selected to pay Web Services Inc. \$2,335 for the changes, which will include new software to store documents. The annual hosting fee is to be \$1,137.50. The Village would go with Option 1 in the proposal.

Any Action Regarding Committee Reports

Trustee Delbridge made a motion to update the Village's website with WebTech Services Inc. and the municipal codes will be handled by Web Services. Trustee Pope seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and

Trustee Schoenbeck

Nays: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Past Due Water Bill Review

The past due water bill list was reviewed.

Building Permits

- Solar Energy on Roof 306 North Town Avenue
- Solar Energy on Roof 317 East Craig Street
- Solar Energy on Roof 609 Veterans Drive

Report from the Superintendent of Public Works

- Light poles are up on Main Street
 - Waiting to get them connected to power.
- Permanent handrails will be up in the Spring.
- The storm sewer in the alley behind the gym is done.
- Hauled some rock into Kellar Drive for snowplows and trucks to turn around.
- Lighting of the trees in the Square
 - Figure out how to coordinate the event better with PCA. The cookers should be on separate breakers than the lights.
 - This event puts a tight timeframe on Chad's crew and created overtime. They are working on winterizing, canning company, etc. and working in the park.
 - o Thank you to the school for their help.

Any Other Business to Be Brought Before the Board

President Troutman asked the Board members to think of dates in January or February for a Christmas get-together.

Trustee Delbridge received a phone call from a friend regarding municipal group insurance. There is an informational meeting January 9th at 10:00 AM at the Groveland Township office. Right now, there are fifteen municipalities going to this meeting. President Troutman will try to go. President Troutman said it does save money when it comes to participating in an electrical coop. Shared insurance would do the same.

Adjourn

Trustee Delbridge made a motion to adjourn at 8:00 PM. Trustee Pope seconded the motion.

Yeas: Trustee Delbridge, Trustee Peterson, Trustee Gilroy, Trustee Pope, Trustee Wineinger, and Trustee Schoenbeck

Navs: None

President Troutman declared the motion as passed.

Next Village Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 20th @ 7:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sarah Cordis, Village of Princeville Clerk